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j( co::tor liO, 1940.

Dear Sir:
Replying to your letter of the 16th Instant In 

reference to the proposed a mo lunation of the nlruon alvor 
and Coxaoi ands, I would advise that ne activa can be ta,-on 
In the matter until I receive the written resolution of the 
Cobox sand agreeing to amalgamation of banda, funds and 
Reserves,as requested In my letter of L>ep tomber S4, 1J4U.

It la noted that the Salmon .Ivor Bend have al­
ready built two eubotantlal houses ou the Comox neserve, 
which Is contrary to the provisions of the Indian Act and 
should not have been permitted until the proposed analgaciatlon 
had been approved by the Department. If It falls to go through 
It will be necoBEary to effect remove1 of these Indiana•
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Yours faithfully,

DeMeMacKay,
Indien Commlcrioner for B#C.Qli

Rell#Moore , ijq. , 
Indian *gent, 
Dunean, B#C# coui2
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